Appointment

From: Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Sent: 10/24/2018 5:40:03 PM

To: Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com];
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com

Subject: IBEC Cumulative

Location: Conf Call info w/i invitation
Start: 10/25/2018 1:00:00 PM
End: 10/25/2018 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Mindy Wilcox

Attendees: (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson (fljackson @cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones
(royce@kbblaw.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com}; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Lisa Trifiletti; Loren
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass
LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); psims@cityofinglewocod.org;
Artie Fields (afields@cityofinglewood.org); Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood {latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Gerard
McCallum {(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com

Per the City's instruction, the date and time of this call are being changed. Please let me know if you have questions.
Thanks.
Christina Erwin invites you to join this Personal Conference meeting.

To join the audio portion of the Personal Conference meeting

United States Toll (Los

United States Toll Free_

Having trouble dialing in? Try these backup numbers:
United States Toll (San Jose):
Global call-in numbers: htins

Attendee access code-

To join the online portion of the Personal Conference meeting

1.Goto
2.1fap

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This Webex service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents and other materials
exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such
recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your concerns with the meeting host prior to the start of the
recording or do not join the session. Please note that any such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of
litigation.






